DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION

16161 Flight Path Drive @ BROOKSVILLE, FLORIDA 34604
2
or\® P 352.754.4027 B www.parks@co.hernando.fl.us

MEMO

TO: Carla Rossiter-Smith, Chief Procurement Officer
FROM: Chris Linsbeck, Community Services Director C’.«%
SUBJECT:  23-C00045/GL Rotary Splash Park Change Order
DATE: January 3, 2024

The request change order is to furnish the labor, equipment, materials, and supervision to
make changes to the maintenance shop areas providing for the following improvements:

Add 5" of CC base 15,000 SF $10,109.75

Add 3" Recycle #57 Stone 15,000 SF $9,684.73
Trucking 26 Loads $4,933.50

Spread & Compact 557 Tons $5,636.60

Import Fill 311 CY $5,610.10

Turf Grow Area $6,417.00

Credit for Storage Bin ($5,097.00)

Bond Upcharge $932.00

This additional area of improvement will provide for areas for additional equipment storage,
sod/turf growth areas, and a larger maintenance area footprint withing Anderson Snow Park to
contain park equipment assets. The Engineer of Record has provided confirmation that these
proposed changes will not require design revision, reseal, or new signatures.



